

Noel Keshwar

Strathroy, ON ▪ N7G 0B6 ▪ (226) 973-6561 ▪ nk@1creative.ca

Career Profile

Digital Media Instructor with extensive industry experience in console games, mobile apps, educational videos and TV cartoons. Holds a comprehensive understanding of the foundational elements of design and industry-standard software. Driven to inspire students to achieve personal and academic success.

Portfolio: www.1creative.ca/nk

Demo Reel: www.vimeo.com/220499694

Experience

Teaching

- Educated triOS [Video Game Design Technologies] students, teaching Adobe/Autodesk Software
- Course teachings include Animation, 3D Modeling, Texture Mapping, Pixel Art and Game Design
- Prepared materials and lessons to facilitate curriculum. Managed all aspects of the learning process ensuring alignment with educational goals and creative objectives
- Engaging motivating personality, highly approachable
- Provided relevant assignments for students that demonstrate learning outcomes in a real-life setting
- Completed grade books learning assessments and final project assessments on a timely basis
- Consistently implemented new teaching techniques and solutions to keep students motivated

Industry

- Extensive career working for software companies creating video games and apps
- Experienced in educational videos and TV cartoons
- Designed and promoted digital media products that was featured in the App Store, Fox News
- Released independent games and apps on the iTunes App Store
- Crafted design documents, application interfaces and graphical elements for UI

Software

- Solid expertise in Adobe CC software packages
- Skillful in Autodesk 3DS Max and Mudbox software
- Knowledgeable with Microsoft Office Suite
- Experienced using Autodesk Graphic for drawing
- High proficiency expertise in Windows, MacOS, iOS, Android

Noel Keshwar

Strathroy, ON ▪ N7G 0B6 ▪ (226) 973-6561 ▪ nk@1creative.ca

Employment History

Digital Media Instructor TriOS College Teaching Animation, 3d Modeling, Design	2017 - 2018
Creative Director 1Creative® Mobile Apps, Games & Videos	2008 - 2016
Lead 3D Artist Big Blue Bubble Inc. Nintendo Game	2007 - 2008
Art Director GBS Design Inc. Facebook Application Game	2008
3D Prop Artist Pseudo Interactive® Microsoft Xbox 360 Game	2005 - 2006
3D Environment Artist Sandbox Studios® Sony Playstation & PC Games	2000 - 2001
3D Animator Silicon Knights® Nintendo Game	1998 - 1999
Digital Painter Nelvana Ltd. Television Cartoons	1998

Education and Qualifications

Enterprising Edge Business Development Program Waterloo, ON	2002
Sheridan College Classical Animation Oakville, ON	1995 - 1997
Roger Witmer Studios Fine and Studio Arts St. Jacobs, ON	1994